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What is a commercial negotiation? - [ANSWERJA negotiation is the process
whereby two or more parties decide what each will give and take in an exchange
between them. A commercial negotiation generally is between organisations and
can involve negotiating contracts and managing projects for the maximum return,
as well identifying and developing new business opportunities

With examples explain where negotiation can occur in the procurement cycle? -
{ANSWER)L Identification of need - internal negotiations with stakeholders

2. Market commodity options - informs the negotiation process and evaluation of
bargaining power between buyer and supplier can start at this stage.

3. Develop plan/strategy - the decision regarding whether to negotiate or not, as
well as plan abjectives, plans, resources and the approach to achieve what you

want.

4, Pre-procurement market test & engagement - supplier conditioning can occur
when meeting key players

5. Develop documentation - setting out requirements in documentation form that
will help support your negotiations

6. Supplier selection - may be limited, but there may be internal negotiation in
relation to short-listing or down-selection and evaluation of expressions of
interest

7. lssue invitation to tender - this stage may have limited opportunity for
negotiation

8. Bid/tender evaluation - internal negotiation may occur in relation to
assessment and evaluation of bids received, alternatively this may be the start of
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Answers: Commercial Negotiation

Do you want to pass LAMS5 exam and get the related certification within the minimum time and effort? If you would like to give me a
positive answer, you really should keep a close eye on our website since you can find the best study material in here--our L4AMS
training materials. We have helped millions of thousands of candidates to prepare for the LAMS Exam and all of them have got a
fruitful outcome, I wish you could be one of the beneficiaries of our training materials in the near future. The advantages of our L4AMS
test prep are more than you can imagine.

CIPS Commercial Negotiation Sample Questions (Q113-Q118):

NEW QUESTION # 113
‘When planning a negotiation for sourcing internationally, which of the following divergent positions, and therefore potential conflict
areas, should be prepared for? Select TWO that apply:

A. How the negotiation will be closed out
B. Cultural differences

C. Teamsize

D. Teammakeup

E. Timing and location

Answer: B,CE

Explanation:
Reference: CIPS LAMS Study Guide, Section 3.1 - Planning and Preparation for Negotiation

NEW QUESTION # 114

‘Which of the following are factors that might shift the demand curve for a consumer good to the right?
1. Prices of complementary goods decrease

2. Price of the consumer good decreases

3. Customrers' expectation of higher prices in the future

4. Consurrer tastes shift toward substitute products

A. 4 and 2 only
B. 1 and 2 only
C. 3 and 4 only
D. 1 and 3 only

Answer: D

Explanation:

A shift in demand occurs when an influencing factor other than price changes. Those factors are:

- The income of buyers

- The tastes and preferences of buyers

- The prices of other goods and services, especially substitutes and complements

- Expectations of buyer about the future

In this question:

- 'Prices of complementary goods decrease' will lead to quantity demanded for that complements rising, then demand for consumer
good will increase accordingly.

- 'Price of the consumer good decreases' will increase the quantity demanded for that good, but it will not shift the demand curve

- 'Customrers' expectation of higher prices in the future': in this scenario, customers tend to buy more to store in present, which leads
to demand curve shifting to the right

- 'Consurrer tastes shift toward substitute products’: Demand for substitutes will rise, so demand for that consumer good will
decrease and the demand curve shifts to the left.

LO2,AC22

NEW QUESTION # 115
Telephone is most likely to be used for which of the following negotiations?
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A. Contract for purchasing a specialised product
B. High value contract

C. Routinetransactions

D. Conplex one-off purchase

Answer: C

Explanation:

Explanation

Many commercial negotiations could be considered routine or just not worth the nvestment for buyers, and using the phone can
make more sense and can be more immediate.
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NEW QUESTION # 116

Champion Toys (CT) is negotiating a large order of luxury toys with its supplier, Top Teds. CT has identified that lead times, order
quantities, and delivery locations are tradeables that could be used in this negotiation. At which negotiation stage should CT
mtroduce these tradeables?

A. Closure

B. Opening
C. Proposing

D. Bargaining

Answer: D

Explanation:

Bargaining is the negotiation stage where tradeables are typically introduced and discussed. During this phase, both parties exchange
offers and concessions, using tradeables such as lead times and order quantities to find a mutually acceptable agreement. This aligns
with CIPS's guidance on the stages of negotiation.

NEW QUESTION # 117
To buying organisation, savings can be achieved from different saving levers or tactics. Which of the following are means that deliver
savings through optimising specifications?

A. Value engineering

B. Part substitution

C. Budget linkages

D. Conpare total cost of ownership
E. Volume pooling

Answer: A,B
Explanation:

If driving greater value and efficiency from your supply base is your end, you should remember that there are many ways to do this
without seeking to negotiate lower prices. Below are 7 types of saving levers:
Table Description automatically generated
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